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1. Who is the current incumbent? 

The current contract holder is AAA Security. 

2. When was the current incumbent awarded the contract? Could you please provide us 
with a copy of the current contract? 

The contract was for the 2019-2022 school years. The current contract can be requested  

3. Were there any discrepancies with the holder of the current contract? 

This question is not clear, unable to answer. 

4. Are there any subcontractors being used for the current contract? 

No subcontractors are being used under the current contract. 

5. What was the initial term length of the current contract (for example, 1 year plus 4 year 
options, etc.) 

The current contract is a 3 year contract. 

6. What was the start date of the initial contract? 

The start date was July 1, 2019 

7. What was the amount spent in the last 12 months? 

The current contract paid the last 12 months is $563,481.30 

8. What was the total spent in the last billed month? 

The current contract paid in the last month $27,051.00 

9. Was there a liquidation penalty on the previous contract? 

There was not a liquidation penalty on the previous contract. 

10. Are there any other rates billed separately (such as equipment, vehicles, etc.) 

There are no separate rates billed other than over time. 

11. Are there any significant modifications from the previous contract to the new one? For 
instance, an increase in hours, a change in guard type (e.g., armed vs unarmed), a 
need for additional resources? 

There are no significant modifications from the previous contract to the new one. 

12. What was the amount spent on this contract last year? 

The current contract paid from August 2020 to June 30, 2021 is $314,754.49 

 

 



13. What is the estimated total number of annual hours for this contract? 

The approximate number of annual hours for day guards is 20,900 and event guards will be 
10,400. 

14. What is the current bill rate for each position? 

The bill rate is $23 per hour. 

15. Are there any additional services that may be needed that are not listed in the RFP? 
For instance, the need for additional sites, seasonal required security, etc. 

There are no additional services needed other than those listed in the RFP. 

16. Beyond the state and federal minimum wage, is there a prevailing wage, living wage 
ordinance, local mandated wage, or contract-specific wage? 

There is not a specific wage other than the state and federal minimum wage. 

17. Is there a specific way you would like the response to be prepared? For example: 
bound, unbound, 3-ring binder(s), pages limits, paper type, etc.? 

Provide your prices, in writing, no later than Monday, April 25, 2022 at 3:00 PM. Please mark 
the envelope containing your bid “Sealed-Security Services Bid.” Faxed or emailed bids are not 
acceptable and will not be received. 

18. Is the current contract using vehicles? If yes, how many? 

No vehicles are required under the current contract 

19. Will your agency hold a public opening? If yes, can you please provide with the date, 
time, and location? 

Yes. The public opening is April 25, 2022 at 3:00 p.m.. 

20. Could you please clarify how many originals and copies are being requested of the 
technical proposal and the cost proposal? 

One copy in a sealed envelope. 

21. What is the primary concern of the district for the next contract holders? 

 To provide security services for our sites, events, and extracurricular activities. 

 


